



November 13, 2025

Mayor Raymond Ruben
Hamlet of Paulatuk
P.O. Box 98
Paulatuk, NT X0E 1N0

Dear Mayor Ruben:

Re: N7L3-1619 - Hamlet of Paulatuk Municipal Water Licence – Term Extension

The Inuvialuit Water Board (IWB) has approved by motion an extension to the term of N7L3-1619 Hamlet of Paulatuk Municipal Water Licence for an additional one hundred (100) days until February 28, 2026. This will allow the IWB sufficient time to complete the municipal water licence renewal application review, comment and decision process.

Should you have questions or concerns, please contact Mardy Semmler, Executive Director, at 867-678-8609 or semmlerm@inuvwb.ca.

Sincerely,


Gerald Inglangasuk
Chairperson

Copied to: Aaron Ruben, a/SAO - Hamlet of Paulatuk
Lloyd Gruben, WRO – Lands and Waters, ECC Beaufort Delta Region -
Inuvik